



RECEIVED
Aug 16 2023
S.C. SUPREME COURT

ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

August 16, 2023

The Honorable Patricia A. Howard
Supreme Court of South Carolina
Post Office Box 11330
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
(via email only - supctfilings@sccourts.org)

Re: <u>Justin Bradley v. State</u>	2022-000132
<u>Vernon Cooley v. State</u>	2023-000362
<u>Justen Lee Wilkes v. State</u>	2023-000509
<u>Jacoby Fields v. State</u>	2020-001229
<u>Breon Alexandre v. State</u>	2022-001654

Dear Ms. Howard:

Please be advised that William M. Blitch, Jr., Esquire, is leaving the South Carolina Attorney General's Office and should be removed as counsel of record in the above-captioned cases. If I am not already listed, please add me as counsel of record for the State and forward all future correspondence regarding these matters to me. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Danielle Dixon
Assistant Attorney General
SC Bar No. 73999

DD/cc

cc: Kathrine H. Hudgins, Esquire (via email)
William G. Yarborough, III, Esquire (via email)
Lauren C. Hobbs, Esquire, Esquire (via email)
Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire (via email)
Breen Richard Stevens, Esquire (via email)
Joanna Katherine Delany, Esquire (via email)